
414 S. Hough Street – Contributing 

 
 
At this location is a two-story rectangular Italianate influenced Folk house built ca. 1880. The 
house has a continuous stone and brick foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, two 
interior brick chimneys and an exterior of weatherboard siding. The main façade has a ca. 1940 
sun porch with a weatherboard skirt wall, two, triple sets of one-over-one wood double hung 
sash windows and a three-horizontal-light and two-wood panel door above which is a one-over-
double hung wood sash window. The main entrance has an original two-light and two-panel 
door. The lights are elliptical and over door is a rectangular transom. At the southeast corner is 
an original bay window with three, one-over-one wood sash windows above which are sawtooth 
shingles and gable roofs and below which are inset wood panels on a base with six-light 
basement windows.  The windows in the dwelling are original one-over-one double hung wood 
sash with wood cornices and surrounds. On the south façade is a ca. 1940, two-story wing with 
six-light casement windows and a single-light and four-panel door. 
 
 


